
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, April 3, 2023, 6:00 PM 

 
 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of March 27, 2023 

3. 23-049 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito, Councillor Serino: That the City 

Council award a Certificate of Appreciation to the Biasella Family. The Biasella 

Family participates in park builds, city cleanups, but more importantly, organize 

their own family clean ups throughout North Revere. Their actions of going the 

extra mile for the community is not overlooked by this honorable body, therefore 

warrants this certificate of acknowledgement and appreciation for your 

contribution to help enhance our community aesthetics. 

4. 23-064 Motion presented by Council President Keefe, Councillor Cogliandro, Councillor 

McKenna, Councillor Morabito, Councillor Novoselsky, Councillor Powers, 

Councillor Rizzo, Councillor Serino, Councillor Silvestri, Councillor Visconti, 

Councillor Zambuto: That the City Council award Joseph Maglione with a 

Certificate of Appreciation for his many years of dedicated public service to the 

residents of our community. 

5. 23-070 Motion presented by Council President Keefe: That the City Council award 

Certificates of Commendation to the 6th grade boys basketball team for winning 

the State Championship.  The team is coached by two recent high school 

graduates, Tyler Duggan and Ryan Benanati. 

Communications 

6. 23-071 Communication from the City Auditor requesting an appropriation from the 

Community Improvement Trust Fund in the amount of $137,000 for 

improvements to Liberty Park. 

7. 23-072 Communication from the Mayor relative to an update regarding the Revere High 

School Construction Project. 

8. 23-073 Communication from the Mayor relative to the re-appointments of certain 

members of boards and commissions. 

9. 23-074 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Kathleen Savage 

to the Board of Health. 

10. 23-075 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Elnara Fazio-

Eynullayeva to the Board of Health. 

11. 23-076 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Cathy Penn to the 

License Commission. 



City Council – Regular Meeting April 3, 2023 

  

Motions 

12. 23-077 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor appear before the 

Revere City Council to discuss the status of the Beachmont Community Center, 

formerly known as the Beachmont Fire Station.  The City had been in a 

partnership with the MAPC to renovate the former Beachmont Fire Station into a 

public/performing arts space, but the status of the project is unclear.  The Mayor 

has recently notified the MAPC the City would be unable to move forward with 

this project, and this notification from the Mayor to the MAPC follows a direct 

and verbal threat made by the Mayor to the Ward One Councilor to cancel this 

project after a Council vote on another matter at the meeting of Monday, February 

27th. 

13. 23-078 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the City Council meet in Executive 

Session with the City Solicitor at the earliest convenience in order for the City 

Solicitor to update the Council on the status of - and to discuss with the Council 

the City's legal strategy in - the pending CBW Lending, LLC v. City of Revere 

case in light of the Council's March 27th affirmation that its position is the 

Wonderland site shall not be utilized for a new Revere High School. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, March 27, 2023 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 7:00 PM. President Patrick M. Keefe 

presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Anthony Cogliandro Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

John F. Powers Councillor Present  

Dan Rizzo Councillor Present  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

Marc Silvestri Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Late 7:06 PM 

Patrick M. Keefe President Present  
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of March 6, 2023 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

Public Hearings 

 3 23-054 Hearing called as ordered on a loan order in the amount of $6,400,000 for 

costs associated with the demolition and construction of the Alden Mills 

Point of Pines Fire Station. 

Proponents 

Chief Chris Bright, RFD 

Captain Kevin O'Hara, RFD 

Stacey Rizzo, 510 Revere Beach Boulevard 

Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street 

Anthony Parziale, 51 Arcadia Street 

Loretta LaCentra, 30 John Avenue 

30+ residents and fire fighters by a show of hands 

 

Opponents 

2

Packet Pg. 3

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

7,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 27, 2023 

  

none 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE A LOAN ORDER IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$6,400,000 FOR COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE DEMOLITION AND 

CONSTRUCTION OF THE ALDEN MILLS POINT OF PINES FIRE STATION?” 

 

Approved Loan Order 

Point of Pines Fire Station Bonds 

 

ORDERED:  That, in addition to amounts previously appropriated therefor, $6,400,000 is 

appropriated to pay costs of the demolition and construction of the Alden Mills Point of Pines 

Fire Station, including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto; and that to meet 

this supplemental appropriation, the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to 

borrow said amount under and pursuant to Chapter 44, Section 7(1) of the General Laws, or 

pursuant to any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor. 

 

ORDERED:  That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the appropriate officials 

of The Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the "Commonwealth"') to qualify under Chapter 44A 

of the General Laws any and all bonds of the City authorized to be borrowed pursuant to this 

loan order, and to provide such information and execute such documents as such officials of the 

Commonwealth may require in connection therewith. 

 

Councillor Novoselsky requested suspension of the City Council Rules of Order for the purpose 

of filing immediate reconsideration with the hope it does not prevail.  Request for suspension of 

rules fails:  Councillors Novoselsky and Silvestri voting "YES".  Councillors Cogliandro, 

McKenna, Morabito, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, and President Keefe voting 

"NO". 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

Ways & Means Sub-Committee Report 

The Ways & Means Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, March 27, 2023 at 5:00PM in the 

City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, 

Revere, MA 02151.  Committee members were Councillors Morabito, Powers, Silvestri, 

Zambuto, Keefe (ex-offiicio), and Chairman Visconti. 

 

The following Council Order was pending before the committee: 

 

Council Order 23-056  Motion presented by Councillor Visconti:  That the City Council take a 

roll call vote on Council Order 23-056, That the City Council send a letter to the Revere High 

School Building Committee requesting that the existing site of the high school be chosen as the 

feasibility study preferred option for submission to the Massachusetts School Building Authority 

and for further study during schematic design. 

 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

7,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 27, 2023 

  

Several residents addressed the committee expressing their want for a new high school.  Brian 

Dakin from Leftfield also addressed the committee indicating that a risk may exist at the existing 

site of the high school in that State Legislature may require the City replace more than a 1:1 ratio 

of parkland for the purpose of relocating Erricola Park.  Mr. Dakin also indicated that it is most 

likely that ground contamination will be present at either location - Wonderland or the existing 

site. 

 

On the motion of the Committee to report out Council Order 23-056 to the full City Council for a 

vote: 

 

Councillors Zambuto and Chairman Visconti voting "YES".  Councillors Morabito, Powers, 

Silvestri, and Keefe voting "NO". 

 4 23-056 Motion presented by Councillor Visconti: That the City Council send a 

letter to the Revere High School Building Committee requesting that the 

existing site of the high school be chosen as the feasibility study preferred 

option for submission to the Massachusetts School Building Authority and 

for further study during schematic design. 

Councillor Zambuto who is a member of the Ways & Means Sub-Committee submitted a Ways 

& Means Committee Minority Report: 

 

The dissenting members of the Ways & Means Sub-Committee disagree with the views of the 

committee majority and respectfully submit the following report:  That the City Council take a 

roll call vote on Council Order 23-056, That the City Council send a letter to the Revere High 

School Building Committee requesting that the existing site of the high school be chosen as the 

feasibility study preferred option for submission to the Massachusetts School Building Authority 

and for further study during schematic design. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [6 TO 5] 

AYES: Cogliandro, McKenna, Rizzo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto 

NAYS: Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Silvestri, Keefe 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

The Zoning Sub-Committee met on Monday, March 27, 2023 at 6:00PM in the City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 

02151.  Committee members present were Councillors Novoselsky, Powers, Silvestri, Visconti, 

Keefe (ex-officio), and Chairman Zambuto. 

 

The following special permit was pending before the Zoning Sub-Committee: 

 

23-042 Michael A. Casoli, Trustee of MAC Realty Trust, 28 Sweetser Street, Wakefield, 

MA 01880 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to reconstruct and 

extend a nonconforming use and preexisting nonconforming structure that burnt 

down in a fire in May 2021 for the purpose of constructing a new six (6) unit 

residential building with six (6) off-street parking spaces at 141 - 143 Endicott 

Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

7,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 27, 2023 

  

 

Addressing the Zoning Sub-Committee and representing the applicant was Attorney Gerry 

D’Ambrosio.  Attorney D’Ambrosio indicated that his client was agreeable to Councillor 

McKenna’s request to limit the property to a condominium use only and reduce the number of 

bedrooms per unit from 3 to 2 bedrooms.  Attorney D’Ambrosio also explained to the Committee 

and those in opposition that the proposed square footage of the condominium structure will be 

roughly the same as the former structure.  Unfortunately, only an estimate of the square footage 

of the former structure is available as the home was constructed approximately 100 years ago.  

The proposed footprint of the new structure is slimer in width and longer towards the rear yard 

than the existing footprint.  The attorney also noted that the property owner could, by right, 

reconstruct the 6 unit apartment building without a special permit or any off-street parking. 

 

The applicant, Michael Casoli, addressed the committee and cited examples of his other luxury 

condominium developments and believes this particular project would be an improvement to the 

neighborhood. 

 

Addressing the Zoning Sub-Committee in opposition to the special permit were Laura Ross, 149 

Endicott Avenue, Maureen Roach, Crescent Avenue, and Andy Carey, 49 Bellingham Avenue.  

Ms. Ross and Ms. Roach both opined that the proposed structure is too large and would 

negatively impact the character of the neighborhood.  Mr. Carey is the abutter to the rear and felt 

that the proposed rear setback is too close to his lot line. 

 

Councillor Novoselsky would like to see the project remove a floor by restructuring the design to 

provide that each unit be on a single floor as opposed to a loft style with bedrooms on the upper 

floor. 

 

Site Plan Review and the Zoning Sub-Committee offered the following conditions to the special 

permit: 

 

1. A sewer connection and water connection permit must be obtained from the DPW for all 

new construction. The City Engineer and DPW Superintendent must review and approve 

the proposed sewer service and water service plan as well as storm water management 

plan and erosion control plan. 

2. The plans must be reviewed and approved by the Fire Dept. for fire safety and fire 

suppression systems. 

3. Hydrant flow tests shall be conducted to determine the adequacy of both domestic and 

fire flow and for the proper sizing of domestic and fire flow service lines to the proposed 

project. Plans for the location of additional hydrants shall be approved by the Revere Fire 

Dept. 

4. There shall be no parking within the front yard and 40% of the front yard shall be fully 

landscaped including the planting of at least two trees (minimum caliper of 3"). 

5. Concrete sidewalks with granite curbing shall be installed along the full frontage of the 

property including the planting of two street trees (minimum caliper of 3"). 

6. All existing drains, water lines, and sewer lines within the site shall be abandoned and 

shall be capped at the main and removed. 

7. The building design and materials plan as well as the landscaping and streetscape plan 

shall be approved by the Site Plan Review Committee. 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

7,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 27, 2023 

  

8. That the reconstruction of this 6-unit structure be restricted to the creation of 6 residential 

condominium units and that no rental apartment use be provided on the site. 

9. There shall be no more than 2 bedrooms per unit. 

 

The Zoning Sub-Committee voted to favorably recommend the granting of the special permit 

subject to the conditions as read into the record:  Councillors Powers, Silvestri, Visconti, Keefe, 

and Chairman Zambuto voting “YES”.  Councillor Novoselsky voting “NO”. 

 5 23-042 Michael A. Casoli, Trustee of MAC Realty Trust, 28 Sweetser Street, 

Wakefield, MA 01880 seeking permission from the Revere City Council 

to reconstruct and extend a nonconforming use and preexisting 

nonconforming structure that burnt down in a fire in May 2021 for the 

purpose of constructing a new six (6) unit residential building with six (6) 

off-street parking spaces at 141 – 143 Endicott Avenue, Revere, MA 

02151. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED SUBJECT TO 

THE CONDITIONS AS DISCUSSED IN ZONING SUB-COMMITTEE?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [10 TO 1] 

AYES: Cogliandro, McKenna, Morabito, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

NAYS: Novoselsky 

Communications 

 6 23-057 Communication from the City Policy Writer & Analyst requesting a public 

hearing for various amendments to the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere relative to boards and commissions. 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 4/24/2023 6:00 PM 

 7 23-058 Communication from the Director of Veterans Services requesting 

memorial pole locations in honor of several veterans. 

Julia Cervantes, VSO addressed the City Council on behalf of the Director of Veterans Services 

to explain the updated protocols for veteran memorial pole installations. 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE FOLLOWING VETERAN MEMORIAL 

POLE LOCATIONS AS REQUESTED BY THE DIRECTOR OF VETERANS 

SERVICES?” 

 

· Sgt. Robert Molovy 

· Cpl. Anthony DeMarco, Jr. 

· Sgt. Eliot Swartz 

· Pvt. Vito Pisano 

· Pfc. Angelo Tirro 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

7,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 27, 2023 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [10 TO 0] 

AYES: Cogliandro, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

RECUSED: Silvestri 

 8 23-059 Communication from the Director of Veterans Services notifying the City 

Council of the updated protocols for the issuance and presentation of 

veteran memorials. 

Julia Cervantes, VSO addressed the City Council on behalf of the Director of Veterans Services 

to explain the updated protocols for veteran memorial pole installations. 

 

Councillor Silvestri is recorded as recused. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 9 23-060 Communication from the City Clerk requesting a revocation hearing for 

certain storage of flammables licensees for reason of non-payment and 

failure to register the premises pursuant to Chapter 148, Section 13 of the 

Massachusetts General Laws. 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 4/24/2023 6:00 PM 

Motions 

 10 23-061 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor's Office and 

Election Commission work collaboratively to develop and send 

information packets to new residents. This information would include the 

current elected officials, contact info for city services and a welcome 

letter. Considering there's been a lot of activity with selling and buying 

homes in Revere, the intent for this information would be to influence 

greater voter turnout as well as sharing information so new residents can 

know the city better. The city has so much to offer and if you aren't on 

social media or are not sure which groups to follow, you could miss out on 

some pretty amazing events and establishments. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 11 23-062 Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the City Council direct the 

administration to ensure that communications submitted for consideration 

by the City Council contain sufficient details and/or backup 

documentation for the topic to be discussed.  The Open Meeting Law 

requires that the topics listed on an agenda must be sufficiently specific to 

reasonably inform the public of the issues to be discussed at the meeting.  

A broad topic alone is not sufficiently specific. 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

7,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 27, 2023 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 12 23-063 Motion presented by Councillor Visconti: That the Mayor request a 

representative from MassDOT and our State Delegation to appear before 

the City Council to discuss the closure of the Sumner Tunnel planned for 

this summer and request that the Tobin Bridge bus lane not be enforced 

during the closure to help alleviate traffic.  The expected traffic congestion 

due to the closure will have a direct and negative impact on Revere 

residents. 

Councillor Zambuto is recorded as recused. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 13 23-064 Motion presented by Council President Keefe, Councillor Cogliandro, 

Councillor McKenna, Councillor Morabito, Councillor Novoselsky, 

Councillor Powers, Councillor Rizzo, Councillor Serino, Councillor 

Silvestri, Councillor Visconti, Councillor Zambuto: That the City Council 

award Joseph Maglione with a Certificate of Appreciation for his many 

years of dedicated public service to the residents of our community. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 14 23-065 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the City Council award a 

Certificate of Commendation to Doreen DiRienzo in recognition of her 

fiftieth year of training in the Martial Arts and her forty-third year of 

teaching Martial Arts in the City of Revere. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 15 23-066 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the Mayor provide the City 

Council with information as to the number of all Revere residents 

currently working on the Suffolk Downs/HYM project including specific 

numbers for each and every local including Local 22, Local 103, and other 

locals involved in the project per the PLA. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 16 23-067 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito, Councillor Silvestri: That the 

City Clerk send a letter on behalf of the Revere City Council expressing 

our solidarity with the LGBTQIA+ Community and to strongly denounce 

homophobic rhetoric and the actions and words stated by Saugus 

Selectman Cogliano, which were published by the Saugus Advocate and 

Lynn Item news.  Upon approval by the Revere City Council, the City 

Clerk shall send a letter to the Saugus Town Manager and  members of the 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

7,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 27, 2023 

  

Saugus Board of Selectmen and Selectwomen to express our 

disappointment with Selectman Cogliano and denounce his toxic rhetoric. 

Councillor Zambuto is recorded as voting "NO". 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 17 23-068 Motion presented by Councillor Silvestri: That the City Council request 

the Revere Project Team to develop a substantially different schematic 

design for a new Revere High School at the Wonderland site.  The 

substantial changes should include but not limited to the number of 

playing fields on the site and reducing the cost of the overall project by as 

much as possible. 

RESULT: DEFEATED - ROLL CALL [5 TO 6] 

AYES: Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Silvestri, Keefe 

NAYS: Cogliandro, McKenna, Rizzo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto 

 18 23-069 Motion presented by Councillor Silvestri: That the Mayor request the 

DPW to change the fence slates on Route 16 South towards Chelsea.  The 

graffiti has become a major eyesore at this gateway of the City. 

Councillor Zambuto is recorded as recused. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Late Motions 

 19 23-070 Motion presented by Council President Keefe: That the City Council 

award Certificates of Commendation to the 6th grade boys basketball team 

for winning the State Championship.  The team is coached by two recent 

high school graduates, Tyler Duggan and Ryan Benanati. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Moment of Silence - Henry Tufo 

Henry P. Tufo - Lifelong Revere resident and former member of the Planning Board, passed 

away, unexpectedly, on March 8, 2023. Beloved son of the late Anthony and Mary (Corsini) 

Tufo. Devoted father of Susan Plante of NV, Steven Tufo and his wife, Gabrielle of Ohio, Daniel 

Tufo of NV, Patricia Guilmette of Nevada, and the late John Tufo. 

Adjournment - April 3, 2023 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 8:34 PM. 

 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

7,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 27, 2023 

  

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

7,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ib
er

ty
 P

ar
k 

 (
23

-0
71

 :
 L

ib
er

ty
 P

ar
k-

M
at

ch
in

g
 F

u
n

d
s 

vi
a 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

T
ru

st
 -

 W
ar

d
 6

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ib
er

ty
 P

ar
k 

 (
23

-0
71

 :
 L

ib
er

ty
 P

ar
k-

M
at

ch
in

g
 F

u
n

d
s 

vi
a 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

T
ru

st
 -

 W
ar

d
 6

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
C

o
ve

r 
L

et
te

r 
an

d
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 4

.3
.2

3 
 (

23
-0

72
 :

 R
H

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 U

p
d

at
e 

4/
3/

23
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
C

o
ve

r 
L

et
te

r 
an

d
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 4

.3
.2

3 
 (

23
-0

72
 :

 R
H

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 U

p
d

at
e 

4/
3/

23
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
C

o
ve

r 
L

et
te

r 
an

d
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 4

.3
.2

3 
 (

23
-0

72
 :

 R
H

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 U

p
d

at
e 

4/
3/

23
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
C

o
ve

r 
L

et
te

r 
an

d
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 4

.3
.2

3 
 (

23
-0

72
 :

 R
H

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 U

p
d

at
e 

4/
3/

23
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
C

o
ve

r 
L

et
te

r 
an

d
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 4

.3
.2

3 
 (

23
-0

72
 :

 R
H

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 U

p
d

at
e 

4/
3/

23
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
C

o
ve

r 
L

et
te

r 
an

d
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 4

.3
.2

3 
 (

23
-0

72
 :

 R
H

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 U

p
d

at
e 

4/
3/

23
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
C

o
ve

r 
L

et
te

r 
an

d
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 4

.3
.2

3 
 (

23
-0

72
 :

 R
H

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 U

p
d

at
e 

4/
3/

23
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
C

o
ve

r 
L

et
te

r 
an

d
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 4

.3
.2

3 
 (

23
-0

72
 :

 R
H

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 U

p
d

at
e 

4/
3/

23
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
C

o
ve

r 
L

et
te

r 
an

d
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 4

.3
.2

3 
 (

23
-0

72
 :

 R
H

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 U

p
d

at
e 

4/
3/

23
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
C

o
ve

r 
L

et
te

r 
an

d
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 4

.3
.2

3 
 (

23
-0

72
 :

 R
H

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 U

p
d

at
e 

4/
3/

23
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
C

o
ve

r 
L

et
te

r 
an

d
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 4

.3
.2

3 
 (

23
-0

72
 :

 R
H

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 U

p
d

at
e 

4/
3/

23
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
C

o
ve

r 
L

et
te

r 
an

d
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 4

.3
.2

3 
 (

23
-0

72
 :

 R
H

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 U

p
d

at
e 

4/
3/

23
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
C

o
ve

r 
L

et
te

r 
an

d
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 4

.3
.2

3 
 (

23
-0

72
 :

 R
H

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 U

p
d

at
e 

4/
3/

23
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
C

o
ve

r 
L

et
te

r 
an

d
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 4

.3
.2

3 
 (

23
-0

72
 :

 R
H

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 U

p
d

at
e 

4/
3/

23
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
C

o
ve

r 
L

et
te

r 
an

d
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 4

.3
.2

3 
 (

23
-0

72
 :

 R
H

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 U

p
d

at
e 

4/
3/

23
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

 B
at

ch
 4

-3
-2

3 
 (

23
-0

73
 :

 R
ea

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 o

f 
C

er
ta

in
 M

em
b

er
s 

o
f 

B
o

ar
d

s 
an

d
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
s)



8.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

 B
at

ch
 4

-3
-2

3 
 (

23
-0

73
 :

 R
ea

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 o

f 
C

er
ta

in
 M

em
b

er
s 

o
f 

B
o

ar
d

s 
an

d
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
s)



9.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
K

at
h

le
en

 S
av

ag
e 

(B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

H
ea

lt
h

) 
 (

23
-0

74
 :

 K
at

h
le

en
 S

av
ag

e 
(B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
))



9.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
K

at
h

le
en

 S
av

ag
e 

(B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

H
ea

lt
h

) 
 (

23
-0

74
 :

 K
at

h
le

en
 S

av
ag

e 
(B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
))



9.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
K

at
h

le
en

 S
av

ag
e 

(B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

H
ea

lt
h

) 
 (

23
-0

74
 :

 K
at

h
le

en
 S

av
ag

e 
(B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
))



9.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
K

at
h

le
en

 S
av

ag
e 

(B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

H
ea

lt
h

) 
 (

23
-0

74
 :

 K
at

h
le

en
 S

av
ag

e 
(B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
))



9.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
K

at
h

le
en

 S
av

ag
e 

(B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

H
ea

lt
h

) 
 (

23
-0

74
 :

 K
at

h
le

en
 S

av
ag

e 
(B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
))



9.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
K

at
h

le
en

 S
av

ag
e 

(B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

H
ea

lt
h

) 
 (

23
-0

74
 :

 K
at

h
le

en
 S

av
ag

e 
(B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
))



10.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
E

ln
ar

a 
F

az
io

-E
yn

u
lla

ye
va

 (
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
) 

 (
23

-0
75

 :
 E

ln
ar

a 
F

az
io

-E
yn

u
lla

ye
va

 (
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
))



10.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
E

ln
ar

a 
F

az
io

-E
yn

u
lla

ye
va

 (
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
) 

 (
23

-0
75

 :
 E

ln
ar

a 
F

az
io

-E
yn

u
lla

ye
va

 (
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
))



10.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
E

ln
ar

a 
F

az
io

-E
yn

u
lla

ye
va

 (
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
) 

 (
23

-0
75

 :
 E

ln
ar

a 
F

az
io

-E
yn

u
lla

ye
va

 (
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
))



10.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
E

ln
ar

a 
F

az
io

-E
yn

u
lla

ye
va

 (
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
) 

 (
23

-0
75

 :
 E

ln
ar

a 
F

az
io

-E
yn

u
lla

ye
va

 (
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
))



10.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
E

ln
ar

a 
F

az
io

-E
yn

u
lla

ye
va

 (
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
) 

 (
23

-0
75

 :
 E

ln
ar

a 
F

az
io

-E
yn

u
lla

ye
va

 (
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
))



11.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

at
h

y 
P

en
n

 (
L

ic
en

se
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
) 

 (
23

-0
76

 :
 C

at
h

y 
P

en
n

 (
L

ic
en

se
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
))


	Agenda Packet
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Mar 27, 2023 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Mar 27, 2023 6:00 PM

	3. 23-049 : Certificte of Appreciation - Vanessa Biasella and Family
	4. 23-064 : Certificate of Appreciation - Joseph Maglione
	5. 23-070 : Certificates of Commendation - 6th Grade Boys Basketball Team

	Communications
	6. 23-071 : Liberty Park-Matching Funds via Community Investment Trust - Ward 6
	a. Liberty Park

	7. 23-072 : RHS Project Update 4/3/23
	a. RHS Project Update Cover Letter and Presentation 4.3.23

	8. 23-073 : Reappointments of Certain Members of Boards and Commissions
	a. Reappointments Batch 4-3-23

	9. 23-074 : Kathleen Savage (Board of Health)
	a. Appointment of Kathleen Savage (Board of Health)

	10. 23-075 : Elnara Fazio-Eynullayeva (Board of Health)
	a. Appointment of Elnara Fazio-Eynullayeva (Board of Health)

	11. 23-076 : Cathy Penn (License Commission)
	a. Appointment of Cathy Penn (License Commission)


	Motions
	12. 23-077 : Beachmont Community Center
	13. 23-078 : Executive Session RE Legal Strategy Wonderland


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Mar 27, 2023 6:00 PM
	6.a · Liberty Park
	7.a · RHS Project Update Cover Letter and Presentation 4.3.23
	8.a · Reappointments Batch 4-3-23
	9.a · Appointment of Kathleen Savage (Board of Health)
	10.a · Appointment of Elnara Fazio-Eynullayeva (Board of Health)
	11.a · Appointment of Cathy Penn (License Commission)


